From: Cynthia Bassham - Drama Department <zotmail@uci.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:07 AM

To: DRAMA-Undergrad Students, MUSIC THEATRE-AIIl Students, Sender Custom Email List
<zotmail@uci.edu>

Subject: Drama 30C in the Fall - An Update

Hi everyone,

We now have a definite day/time and a few students enrolled in our 30C
(auditions/monologues) class taught by Abel Garcia. Class will be held T/Th 8-9:50. We're
hoping a few more of you will join.

Drama 30C ACTING (Prerequisites)

Code Type Sec Units Instructor Time Place Final Max Enr WL Req Nor Rstr Texthooks Web Status
03024 Sm A 4 BASSHAM,C. TuTh R:0{0-9:50 VRTL REMOTE Tue, Dec 15, 8:00-10:00am 12 3 nfa 8 0 AwndB Bookstore OPEN
GARCIA AL

Again, a reminder who might consider taking:

* Those who have taken 30A & B (or equivalent) and haven't yet taken 30C

* Those who have taken 30C and would like to continue working on auditions/monologues
* Those who are just joining us as junior transfers. Perhaps you already have the equivalent
of the 30 series. This would still be a great stand-alone class for you to take!

Just send me an email if you have questions or interest in joining.

Cynthia



